FRANK B. SMITH, EDMONTON, ALTA.

December 7, 1909.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of Nov. 18 received on my return from
& tour of inspection and beg to make 2 few remarks on the
questions you ask.

- I have hed quite & varied experience in the matter
of the Industriel Disputes Investigation Act amd would like

to say that as fer sg the lew now stande, I coneider in some
points it is incomplete.

A point that I hed lately in hand wes where the em-
ployees quit work in sympathy with five men who were discherged.
I spplied for & Conciliation Board to investigate the matter and
in the meantime reinstated the men pending the decision of the
Board. As far e2s I could possibly see, I complied with all the
gections of the Act in making theapplication but it has been re-
turned to me three times from Ottawa and even yet I cannot see
where I am wrong. They base their ergument on Section 56 which

is faulty in so far thet it does not seem to give the employer
liberty to act as I did.

There may be other points that might be emended to
the better satisfaction of all but & well sppointed commission
on this subjeot would help out =1l perties.

With regard to its extension to epply to 211 employ-
ments, I do not see any reason why it should not as, otherwise,
It is diserimination on certain classes of lebor which I under-
stend is considered illegel in eny Stete of the Union but pro-
bebly like our Workmen's Compencation Aet in this Province anad
also in B. C. they cen discriminate on eny class of lebor.

I would esteen it & favor if you would let me heve
the results of your commission if sueh you have appointed to
investigate this matter.

Thenking you in advence for the same.

Yours very truly,

W. L, Mackenzie King Papers
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